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1. Templemore Town Hall:  Sir John Carden built the 
Market House in 1816 using labour and horses 
supplied by his tenants. It was burned in 1920 and 
rebuilt in 1927. The new building was opened by the 
Town Council on 4th April 1927 and has since served 
as the Town Hall.
 
2. The Courthouse: Templemore Courthouse was 
constructed in 1936 on the site of the former 
Bridewell or Gaol. The building served as a District 
Court from 1936 to 2012.
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5. St. Colmcille's: This building served as the first 
Catholic Church within the town 1815-1883. It was 
built with no bell tower because of the Penal Laws. 
It was the Boys’ National School 1883-1968 and 
named St. Colmcille's when the Christian Brothers 
took it over in 1932.
 
6. Residence of J.K. Bracken: This dwelling was the 
home of J.K. Bracken, “the radical stonemason from 
Templemore”.  He was one of the seven founders of 
the Gaelic Athletic Association in Hayes Hotel, 
Thurles in 1884 and was its first Vice-President.
 
7. St. Mary's Church: St. Mary's Church was included 
in Sir John Carden's Town Plan for Templemore in 
1770 and was built in 1790. The Church was 
extended in 1856 and retains many interesting 
features including stained glass windows dedicated 
to the memory of members of the Carden family. 
 
8. The Town Park: The wonderful Town Park is a 
haven for nature and wildlife. The focal point of the 
Park is the  beautiful lake The park also boasts an 
extensive area of woodland with a network of trails 
to explore. Don't miss the ruins of Teampall Mór 
(site no. 9) and the Black Castle (site no. 10).

9. An Teampall Mór:  An Teampall Mór gave 
Templemore Town its name. This was the medieval 
Church of the parish of Corkatenny and was a place 
of worship until 1790.

10. The Black Castle: A castle existed on this site 
from the 13th century. The present ruin, called The 
Black Castle, displays features from a later period. 
In 1698 John Carden leased the castle from Charles 
Butler. The Carden family lived here until it was 
accidentally destroyed by fire in 1740.
 
11. Garda Síochána College: McCan Barracks, 
originally called “Richmond Barracks”, was 
constructed in 1809 on the 57-acre site donated by 
Sir John Carden. Richmond Barracks became a 
prisoner of war camp during WW1, accommodating 
up to 2300 German soldiers. The building was 
refurbished in 1964.
  
12. Templemore Railway Station: Templemore 
Railway Station was built by the Great Southern 
and Western Railway Company to serve the market 
town and military barracks of Templemore. This 
section of the Dublin-Cork line was opened in 
March 1848.

3. Sacred Heart Church: The Church was built on a site 
provided in 1864 by Sir John Carden, formerly the site 
of an Erasmus Smith School. In 1877 the foundation 
stone was laid by Archbishop Croke and the Church 
opened in 1883. The building was refurbished in 
1999-2000 as part of the parish's Millennium Project.  
 
4. Tigh Mhuire: Tigh Mhuire was built in 1932 by 
Duggan Bros. for St. Anne's Guild of the Legion of 
Mary and the Children of Mary. The building was 
blessed and officially opened by Canon Denis O'Brien 
on 25th March 1933.
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